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‘Holy Cross Armenian Church

P.O. Box 2387 Statlon "C" Downsvlew Ontario, Canada M3N 2V8

Reverend

Housslg lehanlan

Pastor . S : o o '
Telephone (416) 759-6958 . - - Toronto.d2nu2xy, 20, 182, .

Your Grace

Archbishop Torkom Manooalan
Primate ,

President of the Dlocesan Councll
New York, N.Y.

UeS.Aw

- Your Grace,

After having received the copy- of the taxation depart-
ment's letter of April 1, 1981 as a reply ‘to Mr, Cnanlan's'
letter and of the letter dated April 14, 1981, the repre-—
sentatives of the Parish Council of the Holy Cross Armeniam
Church meet your Grace in New.York to discuss the payment
of the Diocesan dves.: It was’ ‘dsked by our representatives
to have sent to us’'a list of’ 'serv1ces rendered! w1th

their correspondlng costs.'

The same matter was dlescussed, in detall, with two clergy
representatives of the Diocesan Council, in Toronto., It

- -was suggested at the tlme, ‘that either the Diocesan Council:
send a list of 'serv1ces rendered' or the Diocese have it-
self registered in Canadz, to solve the problem. It was
further suggested, to show ‘our good faith and obediance to
the supreme authority of the Diocese, to give a cheque
equivelant to our Diocesan dues to the Ad Hoc commlttee to
be kept by one of its members in trust,

Our lewyer, as well, once more asked, by his letter of Oct.
- 24, 1981, to have sent to us the said list. :

Inspite of our w1111ngness to pay the- diocesan dues— assess— .
ments levied on us, we were accussed with disobediance. :
The Parish was threatened by. dissolvement of its lawfully
elected officers and withdrawl of its priest. We were told
to send the dues and-if we came up with any difficulties
with the govermment, the Dlocese would help us through 1ts
lawyers., ‘ : :
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To pfove'ouf willinghess to pay our dues, in our letter of

Nov. 10, 1981, we offered to cover all the expenses which .~
would be incurred during Your Eminance's visit to Toronto, -
to celebrate the Armenian christmas, * We received no ans-

If the Diocese has come up with a way of payment which we
do not know of, which will not jeopardies the status of the
church and which is acceptable to the taxation deparitment,
we would like to know. Otherwise we would like to have the
vermission of the Diocése to send the enclosed letter to
the Department to get their final saying in this matter.

_ ~ Respectfully
On: behalf of the Parish Council

Ghevont Shahmelikian , Armen Kurkjiam
Secretary | : : L Chairman

PeSs. This letter was written with the intention to submit
it to the Diocesan Council at their meeting on Jan.
22, 1982 in Toronto or to the Primate on the 23rd of
January 1982 in Toronto, during the regional meeting.




